



Francesco Puliti

○ 00031 , Piazza della Vittoria, 5 Artena (ROMA)

○ 348 7494934

○ puliti.fra@gmail.com

○ 28/03/1997

Professional profile

Versatile and meticulous, dedication to work. Able to carry out accurate work and according to the established times, demonstrates experience in the realization of the elaborates

Competence

.Focus and determination
.Team work
.Problem-solving
.Curiosity

.Enthusiastic
.Ability to follow all phases of design, from the idea to production
.SKILLS: Alias Autocad, CAD 2D, Rhinoceros, pphotoshop, Keyshot

Work experiences

10.2021 - Now

3D MODELER , 2D/3D DESIGNER
RIZZARDI YACHTS - Sabaudia

09.2020 - 09.2021

3D MODELER , 2D/3D DESIGNER
SEANFINITY

09.2019 - 08.2020

3D MODELER , 2D/3D DESIGNER
CAMAL - Torino

Education

Graduation, TRANSPORTATION DESIGN, IAAD - TORINO (TO)

Language

ITALIAN: Native
ENGLISH: C1

Hobby and nterest

.EXTRA WORK INTEREST:
Sport
Visit museum
Listen music
Improve my skills